May 19, 2018

MEMORANDUM

To: Brian Hunt |
From: Tom Grimshaw |
Subject: Geologic Map of the Mountain City Quadrangle: Updated Segments for i

Digitizing for GIS

As we prepare to finalize our geologic map for the Mountain City Quadrangle (updated from
previous mapping), we have agreed to digitize the map for GIS presentation. I previously
provided by memo dated May 5, 2018 a set of a set of map segments with the geologic mapping.
Then during our meeting on May 9, I noted that the map in the May 5 memo was not actually the
most current.

The purpose of this memo is to provide map segments with up-to-date mapping. The nine 2.5-
minute segments for the 7.5-minute Mountain City Quadrangle are presented in Attachment A.
Although there will be additions to the map after more field visits, (such as for the Blanco River
Ranch area), I don’t anticipate substantial changes in the current mapping.

As noted in my May 5 memo, the geologic map of the quadrangle is documented in nine 2.5-
minute segments and, in addition, portions of the 16 adjoining segments (to allow “mapping
into” the surrounding quads). The 25 segments are in five “Tiers” from north to south as depicted
below.

[ Tiert |

Mountain
City Quad

Each Tier consists of five segments. Attachment A contains the nine segments within the
Mountain City Quadrangle and some of the segments surrounding the quad. The remaining
surrounding segments will be provided in a future memo.

As always, please let me know if you have any questions.



Attachment A.
Updated Segments of Geologic Mapping of the Mountain City Quadrangle
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Attachment A3.
Tier 3
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